

CLARA CHAMOUN, MD

clara.chamoun@gmail.com | +961 3 680 615 | Beirut, Lebanon | Lebanese, Canadian

SUMMARY

Highly trained Pulmonary and Critical Care physician with strong clinical abilities and diagnosis experience. Accustomed to working in fast-paced critical environments and continuously delivering exceptional care. Currently practicing both inpatient and outpatient medicine as well as co-lead physician of COVID-19 Task Force. Passionate and motivated natural leader with a drive to achieve excellence in medical care.

SKILLS

- **Collaborative Team Leadership** in Intensive Care Unit settings with physician assistants, nurses, respiratory therapists, and support staff
- **Efficient Management** of inpatient critical care and outpatient clinical care tasks
- **Proficiency** in evidence-based medicine
- **Effective Communication** with all stakeholders both verbally and written

EXPERIENCE

CLEMENCEAU MEDICAL CENTER (JOHNS HOPKINS AFFILIATION) BEIRUT, LEBANON
Pulmonary and Critical Care Physician August 2019 – Present

- Providing Critical Care expertise in Medical, Surgical, Cardiovascular and Neurological Intensive Care Units
- Providing inpatient and outpatient Pulmonary Medicine consultative service
- Working closely with interdisciplinary medical teams to continuously evaluate and update patients' treatment plans
- Reading and analyzing Polysomnography reports and identifying sleep disorders
- Monitoring up to 20 inpatient conditions simultaneously and interpret data for proper care and treatment, evaluating responses to interventions and treatments
- Providing proficiency in Bronchoscopy to aid in the diagnosis of lung disease and cancer

HOSPITAL MGR CORTBAWI ADMA, LEBANON
Pulmonary and Critical Care Physician November 2018 – June 2019

- Provided inpatient and outpatient Pulmonary Medicine and Critical Care consultative service

SAINTE-THERESE HOSPITAL BEIRUT, LEBANON
Pulmonary Physician November 2018 – June 2019

- Provided inpatient and outpatient Pulmonary Medicine and Critical Care consultative service

HOPITAL EUROPEEN GEORGES POMPIDOU PARIS, FRANCE
Interstitial Lung Disease Fellowship December 2017 – October 2018

- Including flexible bronchoscopy, laser YAG, and transbronchial biopsies trainings under the supervision of Professor Dominique Israel-Biet
- Provided inpatient and outpatient Pulmonary Medicine and Sleep Medicine consultative service

HOPITAL SACRE COEUR DE MONTREAL MONTREAL, CANADA
Neuro-Intensive Care Unit Fellowship September 2017 – November 2017

- Management of Craniotomy, CVA, and Status Epilepticus under the supervision of Professor Martin Albert

HOPITAL EUROPEEN GEORGES POMPIDOU

PARIS, FRANCE

Medical and Surgical Critical Care Fellowship

October 2016 – July 2017

- Under the supervision of Professor Jean-Louis Diehl and O Sanchez
- Set up and managed use of devices such as mechanical ventilators, cardiac monitors, and oxygen delivery devices

HOPITAL HOTEL DIEU DE FRANCE

BEIRUT, LEBANON

Pulmonary and Critical Care Fellowship

July 2015 – June 2016

- Including Endoscopy training under the supervision of Dr. M Riachi and Dr. G Dabar
- Assisted physicians with procedures such as bronchoscopies, endoscopies, and intubations

EDUCATION

SAINT JOSEPH UNIVERSITY

BEIRUT, LEBANON

Faculty of Medicine - Critical Care Diploma

October 2018

Faculty of Medicine - Pulmonary Diploma

January 2017

PARIS VI PIERRE ET MARIE CURIE UNIVERSITY

PARIS, FRANCE

Faculty of Medicine - Allergology Diploma

November 2018

Faculty of Medicine - Respiratory and Post-Operative Critical Care Diploma

January 2017

SAINT JOSEPH UNIVERSITY

BEIRUT, LEBANON

Faculty of Medicine - Internal Medicine Diploma

July 2015

Faculty of Medicine - Medical Degree

July 2012

PUBLICATIONS

- **Recommendations of good practice for the management of thromboembolic venous disease in adults (Short version)**
Sanchez O, Benhamou Y, Bertoletti L, Constant J, Couturaud F, Delluc A, Elias A, Fischer AM, Frappé P, Gendron N, Girard P, Godier A, Gut-Gobert C, Laporte S, Mahé I, Mauge L, Meneveau N, Meyer G, Mismetti P, Parent F, Pernod G, Quéré I, Revel MP, Roy PM, Salaiin PY, Smadja DM, Chamoun C
Revue des Maladies Respiratoires, February 2019
- **Pulmonary fibrosis associated with hereditary fibrosing poikiloderma caused by FAM111B mutation: A case report**
Sanchis-Borja M, Pastré J, Mercier S, Juvin K, Benattia A, Israël-Biet D, Chamoun C
Revue des Maladies Respiratoires, November 2018
- **Cerebral infarction following cyanoacrylate endoscopic therapy of duodenal varices in a patient with a patent foramen ovale**
Abbar B, Vimpere D, Khater S, Cellier C, Diehl JL, Chamoun C
Internal Emergency Medicine, August 2018
- **An Unusual Sidestream Capnogram**
J.-L. Diehl, C. Chamoun, A. Mercat, J. C. Richard, E. Guérot
BJA: British Journal of Anaesthesia, Volume 118, Issue 5, May 2017